CHAPTER XITI

THE FORDHAM UNIVERSITY SEISMIC STATION

NEW YORK, NEW YORK

By J. Joseph Lynch, S, J.

The Pordham Station was started as were most of
the American Jesuit Stations in 1910, The equipment con-
sisted of a Wiechert 80-Kilogram two component horizontal
pendulum--- a Spindler and Hoyer clock and smoked paper
registration equipment, The station Qas housed in the base-
ment of the Administration Building in & room that later
became the Uﬁiversityvpaint shop.

In 1922 at the suggestion of Reverend Joseph
Lynch, S, J., the then director of the Station, the class of
1924 as Sophomofes donated the first modern addition to the
Station in the form of a Milne-Shaw horizontal seismograph
with optical recording. This was followed the following
year by the donation of a new seismic clock by Mrs. John L.
Grady, the mother of John L. Grady of the same class.

In 1923, Mr. William Spain, the father of another
member of the same class, graciously donated a new Selsmic
Observatory to be dedicated to the memory of his son William
who had died as a Sophomore student of the then director of
the observatory., The plans for the observatory were completed

by Reverend Frederick Sohom, S. J., the present Director of the




120

Geprgetown Observatory, and the station was blessed by Bishop
John Collins, S. J,, and formally opened by the then Rector of
the University, Heverend William Duene, S, J., in October,
1924  The equipment consisted of the Wiechert and Milne-
Shaw instruments, The bronze plague on the observatory door
was 8 gift of Pope Plus XI., It depicts St. Emidlo, appointed
by the same pope as Patron of Seismologistis.

The conerete piers on which the lnstruments rested

and which were sunk down to bed rock proved to.have such o

large dinrnal t1lt that it was found necessary to move the

observatory to a new site, -~ that occupled at present by

the clock tower of Keating Hall, The super-structure was
moved en masce and a new and larger vault constructed under
the direction of Reverend John Tynan, 5. J. the then Directors
Mr, Spain again bore.the expenses of the rebuilding and in
addition donated a set of Galitzin electromagnetic seismo-
graphs, two horizontel components and & vertical, This
second observatory was completed in 1927.

Moving Day was not yet over for the observatory,
however. Plans for the present Graduate School Building,
Keating Hall, in 1931, called for its erection on the highest
point of the cempus. That point was already occupied by the
selsmic station. The lowly seismic obsérvatory was again
moved, the superstructure en masse a8 before and a new and
third conerete vavult built 20 feet underground alongside of
the present Physics Building, This vault, Lo feet by 20 feet

by 10 feet, duplicated in every way its predecessor which had
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proven so satisfactory, except that a better waterproofing
job was made possible by the lmowledge acquired by the
varied paregrinaﬁiong of the observatory., It is undoubtedly
the most moved seismic observatory in the world and has
travelled over almost every foot of the campus,

Two short period Wood-Anderson Selsmographs vere
added’to the new veunl®, a donation from Mr. M. J, Meehaﬁ
whose song were students in the College.

Since the opening of this latest observatory con-
siderable improvements have been made., Twenty selsmographs
are at present in deily operation, The Wiechert, Milne=
Shaw and Wood-Anderson instruments are now used only as
demonstration equipment,

The three Galitgzins, N.S,, B.W., and vertical

. instruments are coupled with an American Instrument Company

triple drum, Three short period Sprengnether instruments,
N.S., B.W., and vertical are coupled %o a Sprengnether
triple drum. In adﬂition9 a throw-over switeh enables these
seismometers during & microseismic storm to be switched %o
another high speed triple drum turningat 600 millimeters pew
minute (the other two drums are 30 millimeters and 60 milli-
meters per minute respectively). A Benioff long and short
period vertical instrument completes the equipment for
routine earthquake recording.

In nddition to the routine recovrding and reporting

of earthquakes the Fordham Observatory is engaged in solving
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the problem of the nature and origin of two-second microseisms.
Observations over the past few years at Fordham have shown
fairly conclusively that they are definitely connected with
thé passage of cold fronts over New York, The tripartite
station sebt up on the campus has glven the direction of thely
gource fairly consistently! Nothing is kmown of thelr velocity
however. Nothing is known of the mechanism whereby they are
imparted from the upper atmOSpheré to‘the ground, Very little
ig known as to their true nature though they seem to be pre-
dominantly Rayleigh waves, By using three separate methods
to determine the dirvection of thelr source, i, e., a) the
intersection of the directions obtained from the two tri-
partite stations, b) the center determination frem the vertical
instruments at the three corners of a five-mile triangle, ¢) the
phose difference between vertical and horizontal components on
the high speed drums, it ig hoped to establish thelr velocity
and their nature and possibiy the mechanism whereby they are
impaxrted to the ground. The Office of Naval Research is
helping in the financing of this project by a grent of $15,000,
For the mieroselsmic work a trlpartite station con-
sisting of three short period horizontal Sprengnethers housed
in concrete boxes at the three corners of the canpus are
wired to a high @peedbtfiple dram recorder in the Physics
Building.

A gsecond snd similar tripartite station has been
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set up at Fort Schuyler five air@milés avay., In addition,
short period horizontal and vertical Sprengnether instru-
ments have been set up at Fort Scluyler and lona College
(Vew Roehelle)9 giving a triangle of roughly five mile
sides, The observatéry clocks in all three stations are

Standard Mlectric Time Self-winding Invar Pendulum clocks,

Summery of Some of the Highlights in the History of the

Tordham Station - (1) An exhibit of a model earthquake

recérder a4t the Checiago World's Faix of 1933, By pushing
a button an ear%hqmﬁke was produced and recorded and the
wax paper record taken home by the visitor. The instru-
ment was later transferred to the Fleld Museum in Chicago.
(2) At the Scientific Exhiblt of bhe American Asso-
cistion for the Advancement of Science at New Orleans and
St. Louis an Farthquake Demonstrator was put on exhibit,
It was a converted pinball game - the ball rolling into
one of the earthquake zones on the map closed contacts on
a zig-zag track undérneath and lighted the path of the
ensuing earthquake waves through the earth.

(3) At the New York Worldls Fair in 1939 and again

in 1940 an extensive Belsmologicael exhibit was set up with

" an attendant in charge daily from 10 a.m. till 10 pem.

Some 3,000,000 people visited the exhibit. A much improved
pushmbuttoh model for surface and deep focus quales was

among the exhiblts,




(") To commemorate the Centenary of the Unlversity in
1941 an extensive symposium on the Physies of the Farth was
arranged by the Divector of the Observatory. Papers were

read by Dr. Heck, Dr., Hodgson, Father Macelwsne, Dr. Hess,

Dr, Williem ILynch, and Father Joseph Lynch, The symposium

was leter presented in full in the Journal of Applied Physics
for Merch, 1943, Dr. Heck, Chief of the Division of Seismol-
ogy, U, 8. Coast and Geodetic Survey, was given an honorary

. Se. to commemorate the occaslon.

(5) . In 1946 the Director of the Observatory in company
with Mr. Ralph Bodle of the U. S, Coas@ and Geodetic Survey
made & survey of the islend of the Dominiecan Republic to
report on the damage done by the quake of August, 1946 and
offer suggestions on rebuilding. The Director of the Observa-
tory later took down two Sprengnether instruments and designed
an observatory modeled exactly on the lines of the Fordham
Observatory. This 1s now in operation with complete equip-

ment of long and short period instruments.

Divectors of the Fordham Station - The Directors of fthe

Fordnam University Seismlc Station éince the beginning were
Reverend I. P, Tivnan,S.J. from 1910 to 1912; Reverend

Clement Risacher, S. J, from 1912 %o 1914; Reverend William G,
Repetti, S, J, from 1914 to 1918; Reverend Jogeph McAree, S. J,
from 1918 to 1920; Reverend Joseph Lyneh, S, J. from 1920 to
1923: Reverend Frederick Sohon, S. J. from 1923 to 1924

Reverend John S, O'Conor, S, J. from 1924 to 1926; Reverend




A oxenbusdeE oo ouz
© Fo sZmwep ouy LoaJus o4 o1Tqudey WeOTUTWOQ U
Futataize AI04BAISSQQ WeUpPIOL IC I0908ITT OUT

OR6T - BL6T “Ited STRSTL ° &
Sy PLION HIOL ASN 2% 3TQTRE TediPolowsies weupiod .ﬂwu.m.ﬁwmmowwm Mﬁ%ﬁwwmpﬂwm»wmwg

£10324298q0 WRYDIOL SUY3 JO I0100LT(Qd
Eregy MP 21TRg PUB DPOUSTsSep ‘seaen oxyEnbmawe o
syged FUTLBIISTIT TOPOJ UCLILTg YSTI 400% S4Td ’
Oh6T - 6£6T ‘ateg
S.PTI0H qIOX HSK 2% TQTIRE T[ed1SoTomsIog TBYRIOL

woTAE00ATO) LIBUSLUS) WRUPIOT
oy 1B @8XFo ©OUWSIOS 3O I0300(F LIBIOUCH JUTAIDSI
cfoaIng OTLODPOSD PUE 35BOY 883U POITUN ‘UOTSTATJ
£SoTomsTes YL FO FOTUD °‘YO°H JIetuny SBIOURILN Tiesde)




John Tynen, S. J. from 1926 to 1928. The present director,
Reverend Joseph Lynch, S, J., has heen dirvector since 1928,
| The present director is a Fellow in the American
Association for the Advencement of Science, the Americen
Geographical Soclety, the Wew York Academy of Sciences,

the Royal Astronomical Society; and a member of the
American Association of Universiby Professors, the Ameiic&n
Agsociation of Physies Teachers, the American Geophysical
Union, the American Institute of Mining and Metallurgical
Engineers, the Americen Institute of Physies, the American
Mathematical Soclety, the American Physlcal Soclety, the
Pronklin Institute, Institute of Ingineers of the Dominican
Republic, Seilsmologlecal Society of Americe, Sigma Xi, and
the Soclety of Exploration Geophysicists. He has glven
lectures on seismology to many college groups; Phl Beta
Kappa (New York Annuvel Meeting), Sigme Xi‘(Minnesota)e

New York Acedemy of Science, Brooklyn Institute of Arts and
Science, Hayden Planetarium (New York), Bowdoin College |
(Meine), Middiebury College (Vermont), Colby College (Maine),
Trinlty College (Ha;x'tford)9 Yale UﬁiversityB‘N@w York Unie=
Fersity, Tulane University, Loyola University (New Orleans),
Columbis University, Carleton College (Minnesots), Villa
Marie Gollege (Brie, Pennsylvanis), St. Thomas' College
(St, Paul), St, Catherine's College (St. Paul), Immaculete
College (Pernsylvanisa), College of the Ozarks (Arkansas),

Virvginia Military Institute, Manhattanville College,




Greenbrier Gollege (West Virginia), Milton College
(Wisconsin), Martha Washington College (Virginia), Washinge
ton and Jefferson College (Virginia), Franklin and Marshall
College (Pennsylvania), Tranklin Institute (Philadelphia),
Louisians Polytechnic Instltute, St. Benedict's College
(Minnesota), B, Stroudsburg Teachers College, Gooper Union
(New York, New Yovk), Hunter College (New York, Wew York),
City College of New Yorlk, Broolklyn College, University of

South Carolina, Pittsburgh Diccesan School Annual Meeting,

Sterling College (Kansas),
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